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The Dunker House is an 18th Century brick, 2 story, pitched 
roof farm house of 3 bays, with a modern side wing. The house 
is entered on the south side, in the center bay. 
At one time €he house was one and one half stories, with a 
knee wall condition on the 2nd floor. Then, probably still in 
the 18th Century, the house was enlarged to a full 2 stories. 
There was also a wing on the right side of the house. This was 
destroyed by a falling tree in the 1950 f s. A new wing with a 
framed 2nd floor was built on the old foundation, to replace it.

The rooms are disposed as follows. The central front door 
leads directly to the large living room which occupies the 
entire frontal 3 bays of the house.' The rear of the house is 
occupied by 2 rooms which are separated by a quarter-turn stair 
which winds from the bottom. The right room is considerably 
larger than the left room. The stair is wainscotted in. The 
side wing, which contains a kitchen, is entered from the right 
side of the living room, down half a flight of stairs.

There is a bedroom above each of the major rooms on the 
ground floor. There is also a staircase leading to the attic.

There are 2 chimneys. One occurs on the right side of the 
old main house. It is placed in the center of the side wall and 
services a corner fireplace in both the living room and the rear 
right parlor. It also services similar fireplaces in the rooms 
above. The other chimney occurs in the center of the right wall 
of the side wing. It services the kitchen. To the right of the 
kitchen is a small screened porch.

The exterior is worthy of note. The first story is laid up 
in flemish bond with burned headers, yielding a checkerboard 
pattern. The left end wall has the outline of the old gable 
which existed when the house had one and one half stories. This 
gable outline is defined by the change from Flemish bond with 
burned headers, to Flemish bond without burned headers. The old 
gable has the date 1761 inscribed in burned headers. There is 
also the burned header outline of a window which occured in the 
center of old gable. This has since been bricked in. The 
second story is defined by a double string course. The central 
entrance door has a one bay porch with thin tuscan columns and_ 
a light entablature. This is of modern origin.
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DESCRIPTION

The side wing is 2 bays with brick on the ground floor and 
clapboard frame construction on the 2nd floor. The lower story 
which contains the kitchen, has a 3 sided bay window facing 
forward. This bay window replaced the 2 ground floor windows 
which occupied the original side wing. The windows are uniformly 
6 over 6, with the exception of the bay window and one window on 
the rear facade. All of the windows in the main house have 
pegged frames and all the windows on the front facade have 
louvered shutters. There is only one window on the left side, 
(where the date is). This occurs in the present gable.

The interiors are worthy of note. All of the partitions in 
the main house are formed of vertical beaded wainscotting of 
random width. All the floors in the main house are of irregular 
random width boarding. The living room corner fireplace is bed 
molded with a frieze and heavily molded shelf. The other fireplaces 
are simpler versions of this.

The Dunker House retains its rural setting despite the 
presence of nearby Jacksonville-Jobstown Road.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 18th Century pattern brick house with a gable end date, 
was a regionally distinct South Jersey type. Dunker house 
survives complete with the original wainscotting and floor 
boards, as a good example of this type. The wainscotting is of 
particular importance. Many houses which survive from the 1'8'th 
Century have undergone modification which includes the ferring 
out and plastering over of the wainscott partitions. It is 
relatively unusual to find a house in which the wainscotting 
remains intact.

The Dunker house was originally built in 1761 subsequently 
it was enlarged to a full 2 stories. It was sold at a sheriffs 
sale in 1770 after which it passed through a succession of 
owners. One of the owners, Watson Craft was adjudged a lunatic 
and the house was sold for debts in 1830.

From 1901 to 1904 the house was owned by John Irick. Irick 
was a civic minded farmer who donated the land on the Burlington- 
Mount Holly Road where the Little Red School House was built. 
There were no public schools in Burlington, and Irick, together 
with his fellow farmers, worked hard to have a place where the 
youth could be properly educated. John Irick helped to cut 
wood, lay bricks, and fix shingles for the school building.

The house largely retained its original appearance until a 
storm in the 1950's felled a tree on top of the side wing, 
leaving only the foundation, and partial side walls. The wing 
was rebuilt in a fashion in keeping with the style of the house.

Primarily due to its architectural significance as as 
unusually well surviving 18th Century house, the Dunker House 
warrants inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places.
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